

AS BIKES Committee

Minutes August, 18th, 2010

1. Introductions

Present: Nathan Pfaff, Michell Cao, Scott Bull, Jessica Gasiorek, Keinan Williams, Dennis Whelan, Michael Strack, Maryann Johansson, Ralph Fertig

- 2. General Announcements
 - i. This meeting was called to update the committee on summer projects and further discuss the 2010-2011 budget, West Campus Bluffs bike path, and Fall bike auction planning
 - ii. Dennis announced that Peak Racks donated a set of their new diagonal style racks and has been placed at Student Health
 - iii. Ralph reported that at the TAP meeting, they discussed whether Rate Payers Board and TAP should converge, despite their conflicting interests
- 3. AS BIKES Business
 - a. SRB
 - i. The bike path has been repaved, restriped, and moved over to create a turning lane
 - 1. Turning lane improves circulation to allow people to get in and out easier
 - ii. Tactile tile strips moved to be more ADA compliant
 - iii. Still waiting for the rest of the racks to come in, should be completed by tomorrow
 - b. South Hall and Storke Circle repaving, resurfacing, and restriping
 - i. Approved 25K to fund this project at our meeting on May 19th
 - ii. Maryann will look into getting estimates to move on with this project
 - 1. Should be completed at the end of September before students come in
 - c. Santa Catalina
 - i. Housing wants to rerack the massive bike parking lot in front of Santa Catalina with Peak Racks
 - ii. Dennis provided a schematic design with the Peak Racks, which will hold 1,290 spaces
 - iii. Not sure about the timeline for this project, but Housing is moving forward with it
 - iv. Nathan suggested that we discuss where we could put the old racks

- 1. Perhaps we could use them to add parking at the Rec Cen, but it would not be as drastic of an increase as with Peak Racks
- d. Kerr parking
 - i. Approved up to 50K to fund this project at our meeting on May 19th
 - ii. Dennis also brought a schematic design for the relocation of Kerr parking to north of South Hall
 - 1. Parking would increase 30-40% even after the other lot goes away
 - 2. There might be a drip issue with the surface material under the trees
 - 3. The design adds landscape character by integrating trees and hedges
 - iii. Dennis assumes that the library expansion project will not have funding to add bike parking
- e. Library
 - A bike circle at the library T-intersection will be put in place as part of the library infrastructure replacement project
 1. Expected to start in the fall
 - ii. Dennis brought a schematic for this design which included the circle and the reracking plan for the existing lot that will expand to the north and straighten out the lot
 - 1. The design of the triangle corner of the lot will change. This might also pose an illegal parking problem and people will probably park outside the fences.
 - iii. Gives us an opportunity to resurface and repave the lot and realign the racks
- f. HSSB
 - i. Still has big illegal parking problem
 - ii. Dennis says we could add parking on the east side of HSSB by the service road, but the problem is more adjacency rather than parking
- g. Campbell
 - i. Hedges now have openings so that people can get in and out of the racks with ease
- h. Bren Circle
 - i. Right turn needs to be softened
 - ii. The committee decided that this is the next prioritized maintenance project
 - iii. Maryann will work on getting the estimates
- i. West Campus Bluffs
 - i. Project is ready to go up for bid, estimating that it will be around 300K
 - ii. In addition to the path, restoration work will be done
 - iii. Coastal Fund applied for the grant and additionally has already approved 150K for this project, now asking for 40K more

- 1. The grant involves the stipulation that the path must be maintained for 10 years
- 2. Maryann thinks that we should find out how much we'll have to pay for maintenance before approving money
- j. MCC
 - i. The bike rack on the balcony of the MCC has been removed

4. Outreach

- a. Fall Auction
 - i. Date will be Wednesday, September 22nd, time is still to be announced
 - ii. Michell suggested that we coincide the auction with the Fun and Fitness Festival which will be going on at the Rec Cen and will contact the organizers about this idea
 - 1. It's conveniently close to the CSO impound yard and there are many service roads we can use
 - 2. It will allow great exposure and we can advertise it alongside the Fun and Fitness Festival

iii. Michell will advertise this event through Discovery Days

5. Adjourn